Faculty Senate Meeting

DATE: March 19, 2007

TO:

Members of the Faculty Senate

FROM: M.-Ana Borger-Greco, Chairperson
SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, March 20, 2007 at 4:05-5:45 p.m.
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Osburn Hall, Room 200/201

Minutes of the March 6, 2007 Meeting

Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson

Report of the Student Senate President

Report of the Graduate Student Association

Report of the Administrative Officers

Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees
Report of the Faculty Senate Special Committees
Proposed Courses and Programs

(1) CHANGE IN UNDERGRADUATE CURRICULUM
BA INTL majors. Proposal to update the International Studies program.

(2) CHANGE IN UNDERGRADUATE CURRICULUM
BA INTL minors. Proposal to update the International Studies program.

(3) NEW UNDERGRADUATE COURSE

COMM 311: Environmental Advocacy, 3 credits, G1. Proposal to create a course to
explore how citizens and public groups influence policies and practices affecting natural
and human environments.

(4) CHANGE IN UNDERGRADUATE COURSE
ENGL 483: Politics, Film and Electronic Media. Proposal to add a P designation.

(5) CHANGE IN UNDERGRADUATE COURSE



ELED 376: Assessment for Instructional Planning. Proposal to add a W designation.

IX.  Faculty Emeriti

X. Mr. John R. Baltzer, AOD Counselor
Center for Counseling and Human Development Millersville University

XI. Other/New Business

XII.  Adjournment



